
 
 

           
 

      
 

       
 

                   
                      
                         

    
 

                      
 

                   
 

           
 

                           
                               

                 
 

                     
                 

                               
                  

 
          

 
                       

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT 
NUMBER 14-51 

Name of the school system: 

Knox County Schools 

Description of the violation: 

Knox County Schools failed to address appropriate accommodations, modifications, and 
supplemental supports and services for general education program participation in the 
Individualized Education Program (IEP) for a group of three year old students with 
involved disabilities. 

Description of the law or regulation determined to have been violated: 

34 C.F.R. §300.320 (a) (1) (i) (3) (ii) (iii) (5) 

Corrective measures ordered by the department: 

Knox County Schools must schedule training regarding 34 C.F.R. §300.320 (a) (1) (i) (3) 
(ii) (iii) (5) as mandated by the IDEA, to the appropriate staff of Knox County Schools 
within thirty (30) days of receipt of this notice. 

Knox County Schools must address program participation in the general education 
setting with appropriate accommodations and modifications and supplemental supports 
and services on the IEP for all three year old students with involved disabilities in the 
Knox County Schools no later than October 15, 2014. 

Final determination of the department: 

The Department will monitor Knox County Schools for compliance to the corrective 
action plan. 


